CITY OF LAREDO
Water Utilities Department

&

July 18,2018

Webb County Planning Department
Jorge A. Calderon, CFM

Asst. Planning Director

1110 Washington, Ste. 302

Laredo, Texas 78040

RE: Sewage Facilities Certificate, Description, Cost and Operability

Dear Mr. Calderon:

In reply to your request for a certification that the sewage from the Plat of Lots 18, 19, 20
and 21, Block 3, Old Milwaukee Subdivision will be disposed of through the sanitary sewer
system of the City of Laredo. The sub divider and the City of Laredo have entered into a
contract in which the City of Laredo has promised to provide sufficient sewage disposal for
the full development of this subdivision for at least 30 years. The City of Laredo has an
existing 8” diameter sanitary sewer line along the East side of the right-of-way of Old
Milwaukee Rd. From the 8” sanitary sewer line, two double 4” sewer connections lines have
been installed at a total cost of $ 1,800.00 Both double 4” service lines are in place, fully
operable and the sub divider has paid all fees in full.

Please call Oscar Raygoza if you have any questions regarding this document.

Respectfully,

Riazul Mia, P.E. CFM
Utilities Director



